
State of Florida 

DATE: March 8,2002 

TO: John T. Butler, Esquire, for Florida Power & Light Company 
James A. McGee, Esquire, for Florida Power Corporation 
James D. Beasley, Esquire, for Tampa Electric Company 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire, for Gulf Power Company 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Office of Public Counsel 

FROM: Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney 

RE: Docket No. 01 1605-E1 - Review of Investor-Owned Electric Utilities' Risk Management 
Policies and Procedures. 

Via Facsimile 

Please be advised that the informal meeting originally scheduled for 1O:OO a.m., Tuesday, 
March 12,2002, in the above-referenced docket has been rescheduled the following time and place: 

1:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 12,2002 
Room 309, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

If you have any questions, please call Cochran Keating at (850) 413-6193 or Bill McNulty at (850) 
41 3-6443. 

WCIUjb 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation 

Division of Auditing and Safety 


